ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

2028 STATE ROUTE 487

ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859

Phone: (570)683-5836, FAX:(570)683-5541, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

May 7, 2020

Call to Order:

This meeting was held via teleconference due to COVID-19.

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 pm by Calvin Fox, attending were, Supervisor John Long, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart, Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, John and Jennifer Thackray, Don Bogert.

Minutes: The minutes of the April 2, 2020 meeting was presented and approved.

Recognition of Guests: Don Bogert: Thanked Erika Burkhart for a prompt response in sending him the nuisance ordinance. He stated there are neighbors setting off fireworks into the late hours of the night and wondered if the nuisance ordinance could be made to be more definitive. Erika Burkhart explained she would send the ordinance to the three Supervisors to read and we would talk about it at the June meeting.

Treasurers Report

General Fund 121448.63 State Fund 449577.17

Mt. Plsnt Sewer 17334.38 (19096.50 study) Woods Edge Sewer 7675.78 (13694.80/loan)

Bills: Supervisor John Long made a motion to pay the bills. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

Police Report:

Zoning and SEO Report: The dilapidated barn on Rohrsburg road has been demolished. Awaiting the clean up to be complete.

Mt. Pleasant Sewer: Erika Burkhart spoke with John Bauer and he said everything was running fine. She has a conference call scheduled with Erin Threet to discuss the sewer study.

Woods Edge Sewer: Erika Burkhart spoke with John Bauer and he said everything was running fine.

She received an update from Josh Satteson who stated he was waiting on a certain employee to begin work again so that they may discuss some revisions to the plan.

Roadmaster: Calvin Fox reported the they grade Trump Road, Montague Hollow is in good shape, removed 7 trees that fell within 2 weeks, Hack and Fester Road waiting for warmer weather and will fill potholes in with cold patch, got the wood chipper from the State to chip wood at Mt Pleasant and Charmund.

Old Business:

TREE AND DEBRIS REMOVAL GRANT: Waiting for new insurance certificate and cashier's check for the full amount of the job, in lieu of a bond. After this is received, he can begin the job.

New Business:

HAULING BID: John Long made a motion to bid out hauling stone from Newport, Hanson and Sokol quarries. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

LOADER REPAIR: Medico had to be called in to repair the loader. Cal Fox is unsure what the repair entailed at this point.

For the Good of the Township: Cal Fox reported our part-time worker quit and we would be advertising for a new employee.

Adjournment: With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor John Long made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor Dan Fetterman seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:01 pm.

Respectively Submitted,

Erika Burkhart

Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer